# Kelly Morrow, MSN, RN-BC, CNE

4505 S. Maryland Parkway, Las Vegas, NV 89154-3018

#### kelly.morrow@unlv.edu

# Education

In Pro	gress: PhD Nursing, University of Colorado, Denver/AMC	2014-2018
In Progress: CCEP, Watson Caring Science Institute, Boulder, CO.		2016-2017
M.S.	Nursing, Education Focus, University of Nevada, Las Vegas	12/2013
B.S.	Nursing, Florida Hospital College of Health Sciences	12/2009
AAS	Nursing, Columbus State Community College	12/1990
A.S.	Respiratory Therapy, Kettering College of Medical Arts	07/1984

#### **Experience Overview**

<ul> <li>Full time Lecturer/Clinical Instructor, UNLV (2014-2015, 2017)</li> <li>Part-time instructor or GA, UNLV (2016, Fall 2012-2013)</li> <li>Cardiology: cath lab recovery, stress testing, TEE/cardio-versions, cardiac rehabilitation</li> </ul>	4 years
<ul> <li>Surgical Services: pre-admit, pre-op, operating room, recovery</li> </ul>	7 years
<ul> <li>Intermediate Care and Medical/Surgical Intensive Care Units</li> </ul>	8 years/1 year
<ul> <li>Disease Management/Education and Utilization Review</li> <li>Respiratory Therapy: ER, ICU, Vent Weaning, PFTs, ABGs</li> </ul>	2 years 6 years

### **Publications**

- Morrow, K.J., Gustavson, A.M., & Jones, J. (2016). Speaking up behaviors (safety voices) of healthcare workers: A metasynthesis of qualitative research studies. *International Journal of Nursing Studies* 64, 42-51.
- Gustavson, A.M., Jones, J., Morrow, K.J., & Stevens-Lapsley. J.E. (2016) Preparing for the future of post-acute care: A metasynthesis of qualitative studies. Home Healthcare Management & Practice, 1-11. DOI: 10.1177/1084822316678195
- Morrow, K.J. (2015). Leadership curricula in nursing education: A critical literature review and gap analysis. *Journal of Nursing Education*, *54*(7), 367-371.
- Morrow, K.J. (6/2014). Students in action: Partnering with leaders. *Nevada State Board of Nursing News, 43*, p. 22.

#### **Peer-reviewed Presentations**

- Poster. (10/2016). A Qualitative Meta-synthesis of Factors Affecting Safety Voice with a Discussion of Caring Science Solutions. *Sigma Theta Tau International, Zeta-kappa chapter research symposium, Las Vegas, NV.*
- Caring literacy panel: Leading through caring 20-minute talk. Morrow, K.J., & Horton-Deutsch, S. (10/2016). The Effect of Managers and Traditional Hierarchies on Safety Voice among Nurses and Other Healthcare Workers. 22nd annual International Caritas Consortium, Brigham & Women's Hospital, Boston, MA.
- Poster. (6/2016). Morrow, K.J. A Qualitative Meta-synthesis of Factors Affecting Safety Voice with a Discussion of Caring Science Solutions. *International Association for Human Caring/Society of Rogerian Scholars*, Mass General, Boston, MA.
- Concurrent Panel. Horton-Deutsch, S., Morrow, K.J., Gdantz, L., Hernandez, G., & Tatsumi, C. (6/2016). Innovations in Caring Science: Development, Implementation and Student Experiences in an Inter-professional Caring Science PhD. *International Association for Human Caring/Society of Rogerian Scholars,* Mass General, Boston, MA.

# **Invited & Community Presentations**

- Webinar. Leadership Curricula in Nursing Education: Progress & Gaps (3/2016). *American Association of Colleges of Nursing.*
- Bullying in Nursing (5/2015) facility wide presentation for nurse's week (Summerlin)
- Adult Learning Theory: How Nursing Students Learn (2/2014, Summerlin)
- Leadership Curricula in Nursing Education (12/2013, Summerlin)
- Herbal Supplements (Poster & Presentation, 2009, St Rose)
- Guided Imagery for Stress Management (Lecture & Demonstration, 2009, St Rose)
- Men & Cholesterol: The Good, The Bad, & The Ugly (Poster/Talk, 2009, St Rose)
- What is Cardiac Rehabilitation? (Audio/slides Recorded Presentation, 2009, St Rose)

# **Certifications & Certificates**

- NLN Certified Nurse Educator (2015-2020)
- ANCC Board Certified Medical-Surgical Nursing (2013-2018)
- Certificate Peri-operative Nursing (completed 5/1999)

#### **Memberships**

- International Association for Human Caring (2016-present)
- American Nurses Association (2012-present)
- Nevada Nurses Association (2012-present)

• Sigma Theta Tau International (2012-present)

#### Awards

- Boykin and Schoenhofer, Nursing as Caring Award (2016)
- Outstanding UNLV MSN student/student speaker (12/2013)
- Harry and Rebecca Lahr Scholarship (2012 and 2013)
- Summa Cum Laude Graduate, BSN 2009
- GEM Award (St Rose Going the Extra Mile) 2007
- Cum Laude Graduate AAS (1990)
- Magna Cum Laude Graduate AS (1984)

# **Courses Taught:**

- Academic: Assessment lab, Simulation concierge, clinical instructor levels 2, 3 & 4 in traditional, Dedicated Education Unit (DEU) and preceptor models, online medical terminology course. Assist with Cerner orientation, DEU Lunch & Learns, student poster fair. Lecture practicums in Fundamentals (305), Gerontology (401).
- **Clinical**: Pre-Admit, Pre, and Post Operative Education. In depth patient education for joints, CABG, TAVR, in/outpatient.
- **Cardiac Rehabilitation:** Cardiac prevention and rehabilitation education, weekly lectures and group discussions, presentations
- **Corporate:** Telephonic Disease-based case manager/educator (Pulmonary Team).

### Interests

- Nurse safety voice; Caring science applications within systems of care.
- · Use of Social media tools to empower/unify nurses
- Teaching strategies to enhance development of leadership competencies
- Hiking, Travel, Guided Imagery, Balanced living